From: Waage, Beth [CO PD] <bwaage@iastate.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2024 8:14 AM
Subject: Job Opening in Story County Extension Office

| wanted to send this job opening to all of you because hopefully you might know of a current student
who is graduating that you could pass this on to. It is my position, and the director mentioned he
thought someone in horticulture or natural resources might be a good fit here. You can send them to me
for questions if you would like. | will be moving into more of a part-time role starting next week until the
position is filled. Thank you!
https://www.extension.iastate.edu/jobs/story-agriculture-and-natural-resources-outreach-coordinator

Beth Waage | Story

Iowa State University Extension and Outreach
Agriculture and Natural Resource Outreach Coordinator

1421 S Bell Ave. Suite 107

Ames, |A 50010

bwaage@iastate.edu

515-337-1601
https://www.extension.iastate.edu/story/

[OWA STATE UNIVERSITY

Extension and Outreach


mailto:bwaage@iastate.edu
https://www.extension.iastate.edu/jobs/story-agriculture-and-natural-resources-outreach-coordinator
mailto:bwaage@iastate.edu
https://www.extension.iastate.edu/story/
https://www.extension.iastate.edu/

	From: Waage, Beth [CO PD] <bwaage@iastate.edu>  Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2024 8:14 AM Subject: Job Opening in Story County Extension Office

